POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
Bannock County, Idaho

TO: Mary M. Vagner, Superintendent

FROM: Bart Reed, Director of Business Operations
DATE: April 21, 2015

RE: CARPET /TILE

On March 18, 2015, bids were opened for Carpet / Tile at various District buildings. Nine
vendors were invited to bid. Bids from two vendors were received as shown below. The lowest

responsible total bid for all projects is highlighted.

Carpets Plus Town &

Contractor Color Tile Country

Flooring
Project 1 $15,305.96 $14,849.00
Project 2 $18,820.96 $16,988.36
Project 3 $20,860.66 $19,741.12
Project 4 $24,959.41 $35,162.05
Project 5 $1,625.05 $1,766.88
Project 6 $25,472.26 $23,718.45
Project 7 $37,179.65 $36,485.14
Total Award $144,223.95 $148,711.00

Board Action Requested: Motion to award Project bids to Carpets Plus Color Tile for
$144,223.95. The above total bid amount represent the lowest responsible bid. The total bid
awards is approximately $158,080.05 under the estimated 2015-2016 Capital Improvement
Program budget of $302,304.00.
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